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June 13. 2012 !2 J!-{U 14 Pl?'.?3

CERTIFIED IL{IL NO. A,rcl4rtawqcrogqz tA

Joseph Sebzda
Delawate Counfy Solid w*aste Authoriti'
583 LongviewRoad
Bo-ve.rtown PA 1 95i:-7955

Re: Notice of futeai to Deny General Permif A.pplicution l{uinber Wt{9R136

Dear Ir&. Set'zda:

On November t0; ?01 i, *.he Department of EEvjronrrenlel Protection received an appftca-rion
fronr Delaw-are Courty Solid Waste Authoity for a tesidual waste general permit for-beneficial
use of landfill leachate as a substitute for other uater so*rces used h the h-vdrarrlic iactrriug
proc€ss tusociateii, with the deap shale natural gas der.elopment. A tr:clurical review.lettar "xas
seut to )'ou on May 7, 20Il outliaing the areas of the applicafion dlat neeied srore information.
This informalien rras due to the Departrnen,t or May 3 I , 20]2. At thas time, we have nor
rec.eived any conespondencc ftom Delaware Counqv Solid R"aste Authority, Fajlure to supply
adequate response tcr ths t..hriciil review letter by June 29, ?01? will resuit in denial of ,vour
application.

Shouid you have any questions on rhis matter" you may ieach us at thr nrlr:ber beiow.

Sincerely.

i-wurlm
Scor E. Walters" Ctu.ef
Permits Section
Divisiort of Mrrnr.cipal and Residual Waste
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